b

United Nations e
1= SIXTH COMMITTEE

GENERAL & 56th meeting

ASSEM BLY e pod held on
rida 30N b 1

Official Records * Ui e New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 56th MEETING
Chairman: Mr, GUNA~KASEM (Thailand)

CONTENTS

ORGANIZATION OF WORK

AGENDA ITEM 119: CONSOLIDATION AND PROGRESSIVE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PRINCIPLES AND
FORMS OF INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC LAW RELATING IN PARTICULAR TO THE LEGAL ASPECTS OF

THE WEW INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC ORDER (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 113: DRAFTING OF AN INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION AGAINST THE TAKING OF
HOSTAGES: REPORT OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE ON THE DRAFTING OF AN INTERNATIONAL

CONVENTION AGAINST THE TAKING OF HOSTAGES (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 111: UNITED NATIONS PROGRAMME OF ASSISTANCE IN THE TEACHING, STUDY,
DISSEMINATION AND WIDER APPRECIATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW: REPORT OF THE

SECRETARY-GENERAL

* This record is subject to correction, Corrections should be sent under the Distr. GENERAL
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 1 R 6
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, A/C- 6/3 J’/S . 5
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 6 December 1979
record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for ORIGINAL- ENGLISH

each Committee.

leoes
79~-58967



A/C.6/34/3R.56
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.50 a.m.

ORGANIZATION OF WOI'*{

1. The CHAIRMAN informed the members of the Committee that the President of the
General Assembly had met with the Chairmen of the Main Committees and it had been
agreed that the deadlines previously set for submitting draft resolutions would be
kept: all draft resolutions with financial implications should be submitted by

1 December, and all other draft resolutions should be submitted no later than

I p.om. Vednesday, 5 December. IT no draft resclution was submitted on a given
item by 5 December, he would take it that the Committee recommended deferment of
thet item until the next session of the General Assembly, even if that item had
been discussed by the Committee during the current session.

2. He informed members that two draft resolutions had just been distributed by
the Secretariat. One was draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.15, on the report of the
Committee on Relations with the Host Country, which had been submitted by Bulgaria,
l“ongolia and the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics. The second was draft
resolution A/C.6/34/L.16, on the report of the United Nations Commission on
International Trade Law, which had been submitted by a large number of sponsors.

3. Mr. ROSENUE (Israel) said that his delegation had not yet received a copy of
the report of the Committee on Relations with the Host Country, which was the
subject of draft resolution A/C.6/3:/L.15. He asked whether the report had been
distributed.,

L. The CHAIRMAN said that the report of the Committee on Relations with the Host
Country was not yet available but that he had been informed by the Secretariat
that it would be available early the following week, and in fact, it was hoped,
no later than Monday.

D E{L_BQEEHEE_(ISrael) said it was unfortunate that the Secretariat would not
be gble to deliver until the first week of December a document whose estimated
date of circulation had been given as 25 October in the Secretariat's note on
organization of work (A/C.6/34/L.1). ‘

6.  Mr. ORDZIHONIKIDZE (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that as

30 November was the deadline for submission of draft resclutions, the sponsors of
draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.15 had had no alternative but to submit it, even
though the relevent report was not yet ready. Since the report was procedural In
nature and since the syonsors of the draft resolution, being members of the

C ommittee on Relations with the Host Country, were familiar with the content of
the report, they had been able to vrepare the draft resolution on that basis.
The draft resolution was of a procedural nature, and he hoped that it would not
create any serious problems for delegations.

7. Mr. ROSENNE (Tsrael) thanked the representative of the Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics for his explanation, which, under the circumstances, was

[oue



A/C.6/34/SR,56
English
Page 3

(ir. Rosenne, Israel)

satisfactory. Ie hoped that delegations would have an opportunity to read the
rEPQr? of the Committee on Relations with the Host Country before taking a
decision on the draft resolution.

AGENDA TTZil 119:  CONSOLIDATION AND PROGRESSIVE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PRINCIPLES AND
HORHS OF INTERYATIONAL ECONOMIC LAW RELATING I PARTICULAR TO TIE LECAT ASPECTS
OF THE LW INTERWATTIONAL ECONOMIC ORDER (continued) (A/31/172; A/C.6/34/T..7, L.1T)

5- Mr. MARDAY (Irag) said that his delegation attached great importance to the
item under consideration. Its position on that subject had alrcady been stated in
many international fora. Full economic independence was one of the central goals
of the Revolutionary Government of Iraq, parallel with and ccmplementary to
rolitical independence, Without true economic independence, political independence
lacked one of its fundamental components. After the fall of imperialism =nd the
accession to independence of most colonial countries and peoples, including those
of the Arab world, one of the main areas of conflict between the peoples of the
world, on the one hand, and the colonialist States, on the other, was the

economic arca, Under the pressurc of the peoples, struggle for liberation, the
colonialist countries, led by United States imperialism, had been obliged to turn
To economic exploitation of peoples, taking advantage of their weakness, backwardness,
fragmentation and increasing nced for commodities. One of the grave forms assumed
Py economic colonialism was domination over the fundamental resources of peoples,
such as petroleum and other basic raw materials, The Fact that the exploitation

of those resources required high-level material, technical and administrative

capacities had been used by the colonialist States to irpose their domination on

the world's peoples,

9. Whnen the developing countries had gained their political independence, thcy
had been aware that it was incomplete so long as their economy was inequitably
tied to and dependent on the economies of the advanced industrial countries. The
developing countries had therefore undertaken a struggle to win complete economic
independence and establish cquitable international economic relations based on
Justice and cormunity of interests, in order to accelerate the growth of their
economies and ensure rapid progress in various cconomic, sccial, scientific and other
sectors. It might be said that efforts to change current economic relations had
begun in the period immediately rfollowing the Second World War, a period which had
seen the collapse of the c¢ld form of colonial imperialism and the birth of many
independent States and in which the United Nations General Asserbly had adopted
important economic principles, such as the principle of the permanent and

effective soverelgnty of States over theilr natural resources and their right to
exercise that sovercignty in accordance with their specific circumstances, Lfforts
had been made in the United Jations General Assembly, in its specialized agencies
and, in particular, in UNCTAD to change the economic relations between the
developing countries and the advanced industrial States, varticularly in the

field of trade and development.

[eae



A/C.6/34/SR.56
English
Page k

(lir, Mardan, Iraq)

10, With the aggravation of the economic crisis of the capitalist countries and
its negative effect on the economies of the developing countries, the latter were
increasing their efforts and appeals for action to remedy the situation and to
reform and stabilize existing econcomic relations, in accordance with equitable
and just norms, wiih a view to the establishment of a new international economic
order that would safeguard the common interests of all States of the world, for
the benefit and prosperity of mankind.

11, International co-operation for the establishment of a new international
economic order was a common goal and duty of all States, and the prosperity of
the international community as a whole depended on that, as was stated, for
example, in the Declaration on the Establishment of a New International Economic
Order and in the Charter of Economic Rights and Duties of States. Contemporary
international law should accord attention to that question; that would
unguestionably have positive effects on the development of friendly relations
among States on a basis of justice and equality.

12. Iraq appreciated the efforts made by the Philippine delegation in preparing
working paper A/C.6/34/L.7, which, in his own delegation's opinion, could form
a good basis for a study of the matter.

13, The United Nations Commission on International Trade Law had decided at its
eleventh session to include in its work, and give priority to, an item entitled
"The legal implications of the new international economic order", and a Working
Group had been established to deal with that subject., The Working Group had been
requested to examine the Secretary-General's report on the Commission's possible
work programme in connexion with the new international economic order (A/CT.9/171)
and to take intc account the relevant discussions in the Ccommission.

1k, It was extremely important that work on the new international economic order
should be well co-ordinated and that there should be no duplication or overlap.
Accordingly, topics of that nature should be allocated to the body most competent
to study them, Inasmuch as UNCITRAL was already seized of the matier and many

of the topics mentioned in the Philippine working paper were now before it, the
Committee should consider the possibility of referring the item in question to.the
Commission for study by its Working Group; UNCITRAL was, in his delegation's view,
the body most competent to deal with the topic from the legal standpoint, with

a view to the consolidation and progressive development of the principles and
norms of international economic law relating in particular to the legal aspects
of the new internstional economic order,

15. Mr. EL-BANHAWI (Egypt) expressed satisfaction with the working paper
contained in document A/C.6/34/L.7., His delegation had not yet received the
studies carried out by the competent organs in Egypt with regard to the
development of international economic law. In principle, it agreed with the ‘
ideas contained in the working paper. However, it believed that the recommendation
in paragraph 4 (a) of the annex should include an invitation to Member States to
present their views and suggestions on that matter and a reguest to the )
éecretary—General to incorporate them into his report, which was to be submitted

[oos




A/C.6/3h/SR.56
Inglish
Papge 5

(Mr., El-Banhawi, Bmypt)

Then, in accordance with the views

at the next seysion of the General Assembly, o
The

and propesals submitted, the future steps to be teken should be con;aider_‘ed.
conclusions of the UNCITRAL Vorking Group concerning the legal implications of
the new international econcmic order should be very useful for the item undel-”
consideration. The Committee could examine the report of the Working Group in
conjunction with the study to be prepared by the Secretariat, which alsoc included

the views of Member States.

16, Mr, DTAZ (Mexico) reaffirmed his delegation's position of several years'
standing in the Committee that, for administrative and political reasons, it wos
not appropriate to establish working groups to study the legal aspects of the new
international economic order or to reguest the Secrctariat to prepare a study in
that regard, At the present time a debete on that issue could serve as an
opportunity for certain Western countries to attempt to undermine the validity of
the basic principles of the new international economic order. Developing countries
were engaged in finding ways to implement and enforce those principles.
administrative point of view, attempts to establish a new working group or request
the Secretariat to prepare a study would duplicate work that was already being
done. UNCITRAL had established a Working Group which was studying the legal
Of the new international economic order in all aress within its competence.
the political sphere, the Committee of the Whole and the Economic and Social
Council were considering possible additions and amendments to the Charter of
Economic Rights and Duties of States. For those reasons, his delegation felt
that it would be premature and counterproductive for developing countries to
undertake discussions and studies of the legal aspects of the basic principles of
the new internationzl economic order, or of the need to make those principles
binding on all States.

From an

aspects
In

17. Mr, ROSENSTOCK (United States of America) said his delegation had thought

Tthat the item now bvefore the Committee would be introduced but would not give rise
to any substantial debate. It had not expected that there would be a draft
resolution whose content it could not accept, His delegation could apgree with

the statement made by the representative of the Philipmines with regard to the
magnitude of the problem but found very little it could support with regard to the
steps Lo be taken by the Committee. fle hoped that the Committee would defer
consideration of the item until the next session of the General Assembly.

18. Mr, FERWANDEZ (Chile) said that the consolidation and progressive development
of the principles and norms of international economic law would constitute yet
another step forward in the protection, through law, of the advances made by the
1ntern?,t1:onal community. Hisg delegation therefore enthusiastically supported the
the Philippine proposal ang wished +to express its appreciation for the working
peper that delegation had prepareq (A/C.6/34/L.7). Progress of any kind, if it
was to be of lasting value, must be founded on principles and governed by norms
that would consolidate it at both the national and the international levels.

Une of the advances which he hag in mind was the nev international economic order,
which would correct the many imbalances and injustices that remained in the world
despite the efforts ang exXpectations of the developing countries, His delegation
WOEld therefore be fully prepareq to examine that important item, to which it
attached great lmportance, at +the next session of the General Assembly.

/oo



A/C.6/3L/8R.56
Inglish
Page 6

( I{r. Fernandez, Chilc e_)

19. He affirmed his delegation’'s complete suppert for the general prineciples
designed to govern international trade relations and trade policics leading to
development which had been apvroved by the Unlted Hations Conference on Trade and
Developrent. Those princinles and volicies should constitute the foundation for
the progressive development of international ceconomic law.

20. At first glance, the programme of work proposed in document A/C.0/34/L.T secmed
acceptable to his delegation.

21. Mr. PIRIS (France) said that his delegation was surprised that draft resolution
A/C.6/34/L.1T7 had just been distributed; he reguested that the Committee should
po.strone consideration of that text In order to give delegations sufficicnt time to
stidy 1t. His delegation found it difficult to accept the last prearbular

pa agraph, which mentioned decisions and resolutions adopted by bedies within the
Urited Wabions system and by conferences held under United Nations auspices in 2
very general way witnout specifically identifying them. TFurthermore, it could not
support the proposal in paragraph 1 to rcaguest the Secretary-General to study the
gucstion of the consclidation and progressive development of the principles and
norns of internationsl economic law relating in particular to the legal aspects of
the new international economic order, with a view to the possible drafting of an
internaticnal convention or such other instrument as might be appropriate on that
matter. iis delegation did not regard the codification in one form or ancther of
the economic rights and duties of States as a satisfactory formula. Moreover, such
action would call into question the value of relevant resclutions alrecady adopted2
making it even more difficult to reach agreement in that field, a goal to vhich his
country was varticularly dedicated. Tt was not yet time to formulate a text of a
binding nature on subjects that were continually being developed at the
intergovernmental level. That subject was being considered by the Committee of the
‘lnole and the Feonomic and Social Council and would be examined by an UNCTITRAL
Yorking Group. Thercfore it would be premature and counterproductive to have the
Secrctary-Gencral conduct a study of the issuc at the present time.

22, llr. VERCEZLES (Pnilippines) said that his delegation had submitted draft
resolubion A/C.6/34/1..17 on 29 November, taking into account the limited time
evailable to the Committee for completion of its work. However, his delegation had
not intended that its proposal should be discussed in the Committee before
consultations could be neld. He asked that further discussion on the Item should be
deferred until the following week.

23, The CHATRMAN agreed to the request and thanked the Philippinc delcgati?n fo?>
having provided the Bureau with the details necessary for calculating the financilal
implications of its proposal.

AGEWDA TTEM 113: DRAFTING OF AN INTERWATTONAL COWVENTION AGAINST THE TAKING OF
HOSTAGES: REPORT OF TIHE AD 1IOC COMVITTEE ON TEE DRAFTING OF AN INTEREATIONAL X
COTVENTION AGAINST THE TAKTHG OF HOSTAGES (continued) (A/34/39; 4/C.6/3k/L.12, L.1

oL, V. FLETSCHHAUZR (Federal Republic of Cermany) said that the report of the

Working Group of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an Tnternational Convention
AR




A/C.6/34/SR.56
Fnglish
Page 7T
(Mr. Fleischhauer, Federal
Republic of Germany)

ageinst the Taking of Hostages represented an imvortant step forward in the
Committee's efforts to finalize & draft convention during the current session.

The draft represented the views of many delegations, including his own. Thanks

to the active participation of many delegations, it had been possible to improve
the Geneva text, from both the legal and the linguistic standpoints. HEssentially,
the Geneva solution had been endorsed by the Working Grouv, especially with
regard to the principle of "prosecute or cxtradite", on which the draft was based.
A few points, indicated in foot-notes and in the appendix to the report of the
W?rking Grour (A/C.6/3L/L.12), had been left open for final decision by the
Sixth Committee vprior to transmittal of the draft to the plenary Assembly.
Vorking Croup had been sble to narrow considerably the pap that had originally
existed, and he trusted tha’t the remaining questions would be resolved in the
next few days. WHew texts for the third and fourth preambular paragraphs had been
agreed upon and were reproduced in document A/C.6/3L/L.1l. Those texts seemed

to enjoy wide support. Informal consultations regarding article 9 were being
held, and it seemed that an acceptable solubion to the protlem of non-extradition
under special circumstances would soon be found. With regard to asylum, it had
been proposed that article 12 of the Convention on the Prevention and Punishment
of Crimes against Internationally Protected Persons, including Diplomatic Agents
should be included as article 14 of the draft convention against the taking of
hostages. That might not be the ideal solution, but it did have the advantage
of using langusge previously accepted by the international community, and his
delegation was prevared to agree to that formula,

The

25. TIn three debates of the Sixth Committee, as well as several meetings of the
Horking Group and its drafting group, all conceivable compromise formulas had

A yrcemarkably high degree of agreement and understanding had
been achieved. The time had now come Tor the Sixth Commititee tc take a decision
on the draft convention as a whole. Almost all the decisions taken thus far

on individual points were interconnected; thus, it no longer made sense to deal
with isolated aspects of the draft. Although the draft contained in document
A/C.G/34/1..12 aid not meet all the original aspirations of his delegation, his
Government found it satisfactory and felt that it should be recommended for
adoption by the plenary Assembly. The time was particularly appropriate for
adopting a convenbtion against the taking of hostages. In so doing, the General
Assembly woulld be performing a great service to the international community and

been considered.

to mankind.

UNITED NATTIONS PROGRAMMI OF ASSTSTANCE IN TEE TEACHING, STUDY,

AGLENDA ITEM 111:
REPORT OF THE

DISSEMINATION AND WIDER APPRECTATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAV:
SECRETARY-GENERAL (A/34/693; 4/C.6/34/k and Corr.l)

26. The CHAIRVAN announced that the Under-Sceretary-General, the ILegal Counsel,
who was to introduce the report of the Secretary-General, was delayed on important
The meeting would therefore be suspended for 15 minutes,

business.

The meeting was suspended at 11.L2 a.m. and resumed at 11.57 a.m.




.A/C.6/3L/SR.56
English
Page 8

27. Mr. SUY (Under-Secrectary-General, the Legal Counsel), introducing the report
of the Secretary-General on the United Nations Programme of Assistance in the
Teaching, Study, Dissemination and Wider Appreciation of Internaticnal Law
(A/34/693) said that the Programme, established in 1965 by General Assembly
resolution 2099 (XX), had been overating successfully for more than a dozen years.
In accordance with General Assembly resolution 32/146 of 1977, the present report
covered the activities carried out during the blennium 1978-1979 and made
recommendations for the execution of the Programme in 1980 and 1981.

28. Section II of the report gave an account of the activities carried out in
1978 and 1979 by the United Nations, UNITAR and UNESCO, the three bodies
participating in the execution of the Programme. The principal programmes which
involved direct expenditures from the United Nations regular budget and voluntary
contributions were the United Nations-UNITAR International Law Fellowship Programme,
the Geneva International Law Seminar organized by the United Nations Office at
Geneva and the regional courses organized by UNITAR. In addition to those,
UNITAR's contribution to the Programme included the launching of two types of
research projects on major international law fields of contemporary relevance. It
should also be noted that UNESCO had greatly strengthened its activities in the
field of international law.

29. The Secretary-General was grateful to UNESCO and UNITAR for their continued
valuable contribution. At the same time, he wished to join the Executive Director
of UNITAR in expressing appreciation to the Governments of the Commonwealth of the
Bahamas and of Mexlico for hosting the regional courses.

30. Secction III of the report contained the recommendations of the Secretary-General
regarding the execution of the Programme during the next two years, 1980 and 1981.
As indicated in paragraph 60, no substantive change in the activities of the

United Wations was recommended. UNESCO and UNITAR were also expected to continue
their activitiecs along the same lines as in the current biennium.

31. Section IV described the financial implications for the United Wations of its
participation of the Programme, which was funded from two sources, namely, the
United Hations regular budget and voluntary contributions from Governments and .
private institutions. Such donor Governments and institutions were enumerated in
paragraphs T3 and T4 of the rcport, and the Secretary-General wished to express
his gratitude to them.

32. Lastly, section V of the report gave an account of the meetings of the Advisory
Committee on the Programme which had been held during the current bienniu@. The
Secretary--General was most grateful to the Advisory Committee for its assistance
and advice.

33. Before concluding his remarks, he wished to draw the attention of the Sixth
Commithee to the fact that the terms of office of the present members of the
Advisory Committee on the Programme would expire at the end oful979. The
Secrecariat had prepared a brief note giving relevant information regarding the
appointment of new members in document A/C.6/34/4 and Corr.1.



A/C.6/34/SR.56
Inglish
Page 9

3k, Mr. VERWLY (Netherlands) said that his delegation recognized the importance of
the various activities undertaken by the United Hations in the teaching of
international law and wished to express its support for the recommendations
submitted by the Secretary.-General with respect to the forthcoming biennium., With
reference to recommendation (g) on the forthecming Geneve International Lawv Seminar,
to be held during the 1980 session of the International Law Commission, his
delegation was happy to announce that the Government of the HNetherlands would
contribute 25,000 guilders (approximately $US 12,500) for that seminar.

35. liis country had traditionally vplayed an active role in intergovernmental and
academic efforts to promote the rule of lav in international relstions. In keeping
vith thet tradition, his Government would also like to play a role in the Programme
of Assistance. Therefore his delegation had put Torward its candidature for
membership in the Advisory Committee for the four-year period beginning on

1 January 1980,

36. Uis delegation also wished to draw attention to the promiment rcle of the
renowvned Hague Academy of International Law, to which the Secretary-General had
referred several times in his report. The Academy had made an invaluable
contributicn to the teaching, study, dissemination and wider appreciation of
international law ever since its estzblishment in 1923. Tach year several hundred
students from all tarts of the world, many of them from developing countries, had
benefited from its activities, in particular from its summer courses. For the
information of delegations in the Sixth Committee, a memorandum submitted by the
Acadermy itself would shortly be made available. The vrogrammes of the Academy were
now in danger of having to be reduced to an unacceptably low level, or even to be
abandoned altogetier, as a result of its increasing financial problems. Those
problems arcose mainly from the fact that the Academy had, to a large extent, been
dependent on voluntary contributions from private foundations, several of which had
stopped their assistance without its being replaced sufficiently by obthers. From
year to year the Academy had kad to wait and hope that adeguate financing would be
cbtained. That was an unbearable situation, in particular because it meant that the
Academy was not in a vosition to plan ahead and could not be sure that it would be
able to carry on with at least & minimum programme. The situation could be remedied
only if adequate subsidies were cobtained from Governments, preferably in the form of
commitments covering more than cne year. Various Govermments had reacted favourably
o the appeal the Jetherlands, as the host country, had made in 1978, with the
result that for the current vear the Academy's problems seemed to have been largely
solved. However, for 1980 and subsequent years, the difficulties might become
insurmountable. Therefore his delegation now appealed to members of the Sixth
Committee to inform their Governments of the financial preoblems cenfronting the
Acaderny and to urge them to take the necesgsary stevs not only to keep that valuable
institution alive but alsc to enable it to plan ahead and continue its important

worlkk on a more secure basis.

37. Mr. ROSTINE (Isracl) commended the Secretariat on the broad scope of its
activities with regard to the teaching, study, dissemination and wider appreciation

/soc



AfCLO/ 3701 ou
nzlish
9 ~
rame 1C

(iir. Nosennc, Israel)

of international lav. With reference to raragrapn 5 of the revort of the Secretary-
General (A/3L/603), it was the view of his delegation that the proper and accurate
dissemination of information on the lezal activities of the United Tations and its
specialized agencices and related bodies was now becomine a matter of major
importance. On the one hend, there was the material itsel?, which was so extensive
and so diverse in origin that it might remain largely unknown or become known only
to a select few. On the otler hand, as fcot-note 2 on page 4 of the report showed,
the list of non-governmental orga nlzatlons which ought to be kept well informed
avout those widespread activities was itself long. and he was not sure that it was
complete. Proper arrangements must be made to keep law libraries and faculties of
law throughout the world fully acquainted with that widely dispersed matcrial. The
activities of the United Jations in the legal field were nc lenger confined to what
was sometimes, perhaps not with full accuracy, called ‘classical international lav”
but were increasingly entering into new fields and also included nucn private lav.

38. In his statement at the 2Tth mesting of the Committee, he had gone into the
matter in some detail and suggested that the time had come for the Secretariat to
organize some systematic arrangemen r disgeminating reliable informaticn on the
multi-faceted legal activities now belng conducted by the United iations and its
specizlized agencies. He nad recalled the well-known and extremely valuable
Information 3Bulletin on Lessl Activities within the Council of Turope and in llemier
States as a model of the type of publication in which such information could be more
widely circulated. Ille wished to repeat that supgestion now and to refer those
nterested to his fuller statement on the subjeet (A/C.6/34/8R.27). He suggested

in
that the Secretariat should vroceed to a full examination of the matter, in all its
asvects, and 1f necessary suomit a full report with recommendations at a later
session, in the context either of the current agenda item or of some other agenda
item

30. In connexion with paragravh 7 of document A/34/693, he wished to reaflirm
catezorically, speaking both as a gsovernmental official and as a professor of lav,
that ne did not find adecuate the Ul Monthly Chronicle, or a document carryirg only
the texts, arvitrarily chosen, of resolutions of 7e£37 interest adopted by the
General Assembly; there were alsc other organs which adopted such resolutions.

L0, Tith reference to paragrzph O, he wished to state for the record that his
delegation reparded it as essential for *2 Secretariat Lo examine its stock of
legal publications and undertake the reprinting of those which appeared to be of
continuing usefulness. That would include, as a matter of high Driority, the
nenertory of Practice of United Hations Orhana) sfaich he had discussed in detall in
“_?7E£;§;QWEDt at a previous meetln of thac Sixth Committee, the Repertoire of the
ractice of the Scecurity Ccunch and the United Wutionc 1521 Lut1v0 *e“leg, n
agdition, consideration should be given to reprinting - the out: of- prlmt velumes of

1e Yearbeol: of the International Law Commission and the out-of- -print volumes of the

3
i
|

a Reccrdé of 1mnovLant confefe cas held both under the auspicesz of the United

otions and under other auspices.

O ot @ "‘J [y

t=h




\

7o =
A/C.E/3h/8R.50
Inglish
Page 11

(Mr. Nosenne, Tsrael)

), [ I TN o A . -
41,  With refercrce to paregrezh 10, his Government regretted that, owing to its

difficult financial situation it was unable to continue the practice, of which
Lad been an originator, of making funds available for students from dcvclonln
countries to taie part in the Ceneva International Low Seminars. Tt continued to
attach great value to those seminars and hoped that it would not ve long beflore

conditions improved and it would be able to renew its conbribubtions.

it

) , N . . . , . N . -
“2.  Althoush lhe endorscd in principle the United Habtions-UNITAR Fellovs hip

Prozramme in International Law (A/34/093, part ITI, sect. B), he believed that there
room for improvement in so far as the geographical distribution of its lecturers

vasg
and seminar leaders was concerned. The sane remark applied, in certain respects, to
the publications programme (ibid., part II, sect. C.1). In particular, it would be
advisable for a broadly-hased team cf experts to examine mate rlal hefore 1t was

published, since some of the publicaticns referred to in the Secretary. -General’s
report might he more controversial than was customary for those which emanated from
an international organization.

L3, i7ith regard to the lravaux préparatoires of United ations multilateral
conventions (ibid., part II, sect. 0.2 (a)), he weuld refer the Committee to the
statement he had made during its discussion on the UNCITRAL report (A/C.G/34/SR.27,
nara. 32) regarding the reasons why UJITAR should under no circumstances undertale
such work unless the body wihich drew up Lbe convention so requested. He urged
JUITAR to reconsider the ratter in the light of the role which travaux oréparal toircs
were yveally meant teo play in interpreting treaties and of the difficulties es which
hampered any supposedly non--partisan publicstion of such worlk,

LL, He had serious doubts regarding the liability of States for damage caused
IT, sect, 2.2 (b)) and

throush scientific and technological innovations (ibid., part IT,
Law

vished dgain to call upon UNITAR to workz in clese contact with the Tnternaticanal

Commission on all aspects of liability and responsibility and with the United
Jetions Invironment Programme on matters concerned with the environment. Tle also
hzd strons reservaticns about the proposed review of certain documents of thne Th%rd
United ations Conference on the Lav of the Sea (ibid., zara. 5U4), particularly in

view of the delay in the publication of its official records. loreover, &S no
it would »e

record had been talen of most of the discussions held since 1075,
difficult to compile a ccherent and objective account of what had taken place.

o]

L5, Te likewise hed reservations regarding the general endorsement vhich the
Committee was apparently beinsg asked to give to the UFLSCO publications programme
(1b1d., part TIT, scct. C) when it had no detailed lnowledge of that programme.

, the matter could probably be discussed within the appropriate body

46, Tor the reascns he hed already stated, he was not in favour of the .
. ; -
continuation, for the time being, of the prosramme referred to in paragradh oL

o0
5 - - Kal S
the report (ib4d,, nart I sect. D). Tre matter should be dlchJ ed more fully in
be

1980, wnen the whole question of the drafting of multilateral treaties

considered in detail,

rould



A/C.6/34/5R.56
English
Page 12

(tIr. Rosenne, Israel)

L7. He fully agreed with the statement in the report regarding the Hague Acadeny
of Interrnational Law (ibid., part V, sect. B, para. 96) and shared in the general
positive evaluation of its work. IHe had been dismayed to hear from the
representative of the Netherlands of the likely consequences if a way out of the
Academy's financial difficulties could not be found.

L8, Lastly3 he suggested that in future the report on the Programme of Assistance
should ?e circulated not later than September of each year, in order to enable
delegations to consult their academic authorities and national Bar Councils.

Yo, ir. MAKAREVITCH (Ukrainien Soviet Socialist Republic) said that the teaching
and wider appreciation of international law had assumed great importance in the
modern vorld, particularly as it related to the codification and progressive
development of international law by the United Nations and other international
organi%ations. The Programme of Assistance instituted by the United Nations in that
connexion had made considerable progress in the past two years; in addition to the
international law seminars held annually during the sessions of the International
Law Cgmmission, advisory services had been provided by legal experts under
technical assistance propgrammes and United Fations publications had been circulatedto
educational establishments and scientific institutions in the developing countries.
UNESCO and UNITAR had likewise emphasized the teaching and study of international
law in the developing countries. He observed, however, that very few international
law experts from the socialist countries had been invited to take part in activities
under the programme, In his delegation's view, 1t was impcertant to ensure that
participants learnt about the socialist approach to international law as well as
others and acquired a balanced view of the main lepal systems throughout the world.

50. His Government attached great importance to the teaching and study of
international law. Research on international law was carried out at the Academy of
Sciences of the Ukrainian 3SR and at higher educational establishments, and the
syllabuses of all law laculties included a complete ccurse on the subject. In
addition, assistance was provided to developing countries, under bilateral
arrangements, in the training of specialists in internaticnal law, and students
from more than 50 countries, including countries in Africa, Asia and Latin America,
were studying international law at Kiev State University. Assistance of that kind,
rendered by Governments, should alsc be taken into account when discussing the
United Nations Programme of Assistance.

51, 1His delegation's position concerning any draft resolution on the item would
bhe based on the need to avoid incurring any additional financial expenditure from
the United Nations budget; the additional needs of the Programme of Assistance
should be met from voluntary contributions. In view of the serious financial
situation of the United Wations, the financial implications of its decisions should
be kept to a minimun,

52, Mr, ROSENSTOCK (United States of America) said that he was in general
agreement with the Secretary~General's report. However, he did not believe that
there was any such thing as socialist international law or any other ideclogical or
regional form of international law. Such law was by definition international in

/e




A/C.5/3L/SR,56
English
Page 13

(Mr. Rosenstock, United States)

Scope, and any emphasis on geographical distribution was therefore contrary to its
very nature. There might possibly have been some ground for concern had all the
lecturers at seminars been drawn from the same region, but he noted from
foot-note 8 to pvaragraph 24 of the Secretary-General's report that that was not the
cases. The same remark could be said to apply to the authors of the publications
1ss?ed by UNESCO, which were sometimes more like an advocate's brief than like an
academic treatise. He further noted that the views of lawyers from Western
Lurope, Worth America and Latin America were conspicuously absent. That was not

a matter of great concern, in view of the undoubted competence and experience of
those who had been selected under the United Wations Programme of Assistance; his
delegation did not complain that UNESCO had not chosen a United States author, nor

would it regard it as proper to do so.

>3+ The United States was a primary source of funding for the Hague Academy of
International Law, the monies coming mainly from private sources which benefited
from tax incentives. Tt hoped to maintain its conbribution to a substantial degree
but trusted that some of its burden would gradually be assumed by others. le
agreed entirely with what had been said regerding the excellence of the Academy's
Fraining and its published lecture series, which was probably the single most
important source of contemporary writing on international law,

5h.  With regard to publication activities, his delegation did not interpret the
expression of gratitude in the report as a request to endorse UNESCO's publications
brogramme. If there were such a request, his delegation would have to express a
reservation, since the proper place to form a value judgement was within UNESCO.

55. He hoped that the Secretariat would continue its work on the Programme of
Assistance and that publications of fundamental importance to the historical
development of the United Nations as an institution, such as the Repertory of
Practice of United Wations Organs and the Repertoire of the Practice of the
Security Council, would continue in print.

56. Mr, ANDERSON (United Kingdom) said that his delegation supported the Programme
of Assistance as outlined in the Secretary-General's report,

5T. His Government had recently donated the sum of £65,000 to UNITAR, since it
rlaced great value on the Institute's work on international law and, in particular,
on the proposed Programre of research and publication on the travaux préparatoires
of United Wations conventions. The United Kingdom had chosen to make its
contribution to the Programme of Assistance in that way, rather than by awarding
scholarships or fellowships, since it continued to hold an annual course in London
for governmental legal officers from overseas. That course, which was very well

attended, inciluded basic international law.

58. His delegation had listeuned sympathetically to the appeal by the Netherlands
representative on behalf of the Hague Academy of International Law, which had done
outstanding Work, and trusted that the Academy weould be able to overcome its

difficulties,
[ees



A/C.G/3L/SR.L55
Tnglish
Page 1h

(ir. Anderson, United Kingdom)

59, Lastly, his delegation wished to asscciabe itself with the United States
delegation's remarks regarding lecturers and the UNESCO publications programme.

60. lr. KATEKA (Tanzania) said that his delepation had already had occasion to
express 1ts misgivings about the choice of lecturers for seminars and regional
courses on international law, In its view, it was unrealistic to suggest that
there was no such thing as, for instance, African international law. In that
connexion, he pointed out that Article 9 of the Statute of the International Court
of Justice provided that, in the election of judges to the Court, the
representation of the main forms of civilization and the principal legal systems
of the world shculd be assured. By the same token, it was essential to cnsure that
international law scminars, which were mainly designed for participants rom
develoning countries, did not serve as a platform for indoctrinating students in
one approach to international law., The problem was compounded by the fact that
some lecturers were reappointed time and again to the same courses, on the ground
that it was less expensive to recruit them in Western Turope, where the seminars
vere normally held, rather than, say, in Africa. That was not a valid argument, in
his delegation's view, particularly since there was no lack of legal competence in
the developing world. Of course, in the case of regional courses, there might be
a bias in favour of lecturers from the region in which the course was held. But
that was no excuse for not seelking to achieve a balance not only with regard to
geographical distribution but also with regard to the main legal systems of the
world. Ille trusted that the draft resolution on the item would take account of that
point.

The meeting rose at 12,45 p.m,






